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Hire, Hollis

From: Hire, Hollis

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 8:35 AM
To: perry@perryclarklaw.com

Cc: Slafsky, John

Subject: Petronas/Go Daddy

Mr. Clark,

Please advise whether you will consent to postpone the hearing on Petronas' motion to strike
affirmative defenses until 5 weeks after the pending motion for judgment on the pleadings is
decided.

With the current hearing date for Petronas' motion (September 29), the parties would need to
brief the motion before a decision on the motion for judgment on the pleadings, causing
unnecessary expense if the motion for judgment on the pleadings is granted.

Regards,
Hollie Hire





